13967364 (10)(2e) | (10)2e) [@REEIIERIR @shell.comIEEIED) shell.com];
(10)(2e) shell.com [N @ shell.com]: (10)(2e) IRUOICOEN @ provinciegroningen.nl]; @groningen-
seaports.coml% @groningen-seaports.com]; (10)(2e) @gmail.com[ (10)(2e) @gmail.com]

From: (10)(2e)  woize) )i
Sent: Wed 11/4/2020 11:22:24 AM
Subject: hierbij al vast eerste aanvulling/opzet actielijstie Announcement. zometeen verder

Received: Wed 11/4/2020 11:27:35 AM
NortH2 Press Announcement action list .docx

Met vriendelijke groet,

(10){ze)  (10)(2e)

E: (LI ) gasunie.nl
M: +31 6 (10)(28)
I: www.gasunie.nl

N.V. Nederlandse Gasunie

Corporate Communications
Postbus 19

9700 MA Groningen
Concourslaan 17

crossing borders in energy

i}iDenk alstublieft aan het milieu voordat u deze e-mail print.

This communication is intended only for use by the addressee. It may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you receive this communication unintentionally, please let us know by replying immediately. N.V. Nederlandse Gasunie

does not guarantee that the nformation sent with this E-mail is correct and does not accept any liability for damages
related thereto.
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